
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

July 23, 2007 

 

 

 

 

Mayor Gary Becker 

 & the Common Council 

730 Washington Ave. 

Racine, WI. 53403 

 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

 

The City of Racine Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services Department respectfully 

requests to meet with the Public Safety and Licensing Committee to request permission 

to amend the agreement between the City of Racine and DRC for the Redesign and 

Landscape Improvements at Monument Square. 

 

 

 

      Respectfully, 

 

 

 

      Donnie Snow 

      Director 

 


